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Questions Answers
Is GCS allowing bids from out of state Yes
Will the theme (Templates) be uniform throughout gcsnc.com/  i.e. including: District Site not relevant to RFP

Department Sites 53 and growing
School Sites 127

Teacher Sites
varies - based upon need at school for any 
given year

Class Pages
varies - based upon need at school for any 
given year

Video Site varies - currently 1

Provide the number of: Site administrator accounts :  no set number
Web pages :  no set number
Images: no set number

Do you have information on how the County website interacts with those schools – how 
traffic moves between them? No
What is current platform for website? Edline
Can you provide a list of all sites/sub sites (schools, departments, institutes...) that will 
be included within the scope of this project beyond the top level site? Yes, a list could be provided
Do you intend to outsource all aspect of content migration or will you be providing 
resources to be involved with this? What percentage of content migration do you expect 
the vendor to handle? As much as possible
What are your current applications/systems for below (please provide the names for 
each):

A.      ERP Not relevant to RFP
B.      SIS Not relevant to RFP
C.      CMS Not relevant to RFP

Please provide the number of servers with their specifications where the main – County 
sites as well as school sites are hosted? Also need to know the no. of streamers 
required along with the bandwidth required for throughput.

Current infrastructure not relevant to RFP. 
Need to define streamer?

Does the GCS require all the sites in one go or will GCS be open to different live dates 
for each site completed? Or in case GCS got other plan, please advise. One live date for all sites
Can we schedule a quick webinar?  TBD


